llinois Department of Transportation

Memorandum
To: Anthony J. Quigley, D1 Attn: J. Stumpner / S. Wilson
From: D. Carl Puzey, BBS By: T. Armbrecht
Subject: Load Rating (‘T\:,;@ i ~®\kf§
Date: March 9, 2018

In accordance with our bridge rating procedures, we have evaluated the load-carrying capacity of
the following structure based on the current condition of load-carrying members.

County: Cook SN: 016-0194
Posting Reguirements:
Not Required [X] Maintain Existing [] New or Revised []
Sign
Axle -- tons
Gross -~ fons
Single -- tons
Combinations, 3 or 4 Axles - tons
Combinations, 5 or More -- tons
Combination Vehicle -~ tons

Special Inspection Requirements:

Not Required [ Maintain Existing [] New or Revised [_]
Initiated By:

[ ] New structure [] Replaced SN which has been removed.

[] Rehab./Repair ] Overlay [] District Request ] QC/QA

[l Damage [] Deterioration LRI dated 6/14/2016 [ ] Other
Comments:

Any change in condition that may affect the load-carrying capacity of this structure should be
reported to this office immediately.

The lllinois Structure Information System has been updated with the information shown above.

If you have any questions about the ratings, please contact Ruben V. Boehler at (217) 782-6266.

JTB/
cc: Ms. Amy J. Eller, Engineer of Operations, Atin: Geno Koehler
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